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Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Please file with American Owner as the UPE, w.u'i‘g;::il]éﬁc::g@xpialninig'wné’r%nr"l'nclppmra..'\tuo'smig'."
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Sent: Wednesday, . -

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.2=-
Shaf‘fer Krls&ﬁn <kshaffer@rtc gﬂ\b

nesday, November :44:35 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Dear Staff,

We write with a URITESERS" 09T (&8N 3 non-car :zate entity that gwns 5. ___;-_ﬂaggeiﬁssels and iherefore must
with the Jones Act. Its ownership is split between two owners. Amerlcan Owner presently ho!dsg

corporate interests, including the right to profits and assetzii el e L
series of convertible securities that, upon the sale of all assets ofT r
Target. That equity stake would comprise the majority of the rlght toprohts and assets upon dlSSOIJ‘tIOh in tﬁe event ozl
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'i Tl‘l‘nmat[c g_hange to Non- ;‘t'l*-!&-" iean Ownar ac tha | IPF at tha

instant of closing. ' vein i aOTITIAD]E | hick 4 entity is the UPE.
Given thest ‘*ﬁs mtend to filean acqurred S|de HSR form ||st|ng Amenca:‘?j“ma}. W

helieve that we should instead list Noq-Amerlcan Owner as the UPE, we will do so.
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Thank You.





